

Richard Dwyer

From: Li Wan [lwan@nirb.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 10:02 AM
To: 'Richard Dwyer'
Cc: 'NIRB Info'
Subject: RE: 2BB-MRY0710_07EN012 Mary River Project

Morning,

This is to confirm that an additional screening is not required for extension application to the noted Type B Water Licence, which is associated with the ongoing project activities pertaining to the noted project (NIRB File No.: 07EN012) as per Schedule 12-1 (5) of NLCA.

Regards,

Li Wan
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB)
Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0

Ph: (867)983-4606
Fx: (867)983-2594
Web: www.nirb.ca
FTP: <http://ftp.nirb.ca/>

From: Richard Dwyer [<mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org>]
Sent: February-23-11 9:41 AM
To: 'NIRB Info'
Cc: 'Li Wan'
Subject: 2BB-MRY0710_07EN012 Mary River Project

Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board would like confirmation from the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) no additional screening is required for the 2BB-MRY0710 (07EN012) water licence renewal, attached for your reference is the previous NIRB determination.

Regards,

